

Thurrock: A place of opportunity, enterprise and excellence, where individuals, communities and businesses flourish

Supporting Pathways into Work for Young People Review Panel

The meeting will be held at 7.00 pm on 27 August 2015 at the Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL

Membership:

Borough.

Councillors James Halden, Steve Liddiard, Graham Snell and Deborah Stewart

Agenda

Open to Public and Press

		Page
1.	Apologies for Absence	
2.	Minutes	1 - 4
3.	Items of Urgent Business	
	To receive additional items that the Chair is of the opinion should be considered as a matter of urgency, in accordance with Section 100B (4) (b) of the Local Government Act 1972.	
4.	Declarations of Interest	
5.	Feedback from Educators	5 - 10
6.	Discussion with Youth Cabinet	
7.	Next Steps	
	The Panel are asked to consider how it would like to progress in	

obtaining further evidence of Work Experience offered within



Notes of the meeting of the Supporting Pathways into Work for Young People Review held on 24 February 2015 at 7.00pm

Present: Councillors James Halden and Graham Snell.

Apologies: Councillors Simon Wootton and Steve Liddiard

In attendance: James Henderson – Youth Cabinet Representative

Sue Davis – Assistant Principal, Palmers College

Kenna-Victoria Martin – Senior Democratic Services Officer

Before the start of the Meeting, all present were advised that the meeting may be filmed and was being recorded, with the audio recording to be made available on the Council's website.

1. Election of Chair

Councillor Halden accepted the role of Chair of the Pathways into Work for Young People Review panel

2. Items of Urgent Business

There were no items of urgent business

3. Declaration of Interests

There were no declarations of interest; however Councillor Halden informed those present that his sister was a member of the William Palmer Trust.

4. Terms of Reference

Members noted the terms of reference.

RESOLVED:

That Members of the Supporting Pathways into Work for Young People Review agree the terms of reference as set out within the agenda.

6. Consideration of Information Pack

The Chair of the Review Panel lead the discussion, informing those present that the idea to carry out an in-depth piece of work was thought of by the late Councillor Hale. It was explained that the Task and Finish Group was agreed at the November meeting of the Children's Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee and it was felt that it was important to have Members of the Youth

Cabinet involved as they could provide firsthand accounts as to the work placements they had experienced.

Members carried on with discussions and panel considered Logistical issues, for example it was mentioned that Ensign Bus produced a student travel card and communication skills, it was discussed how unfortunately it seemed that young people lacked written communication skills which ended up with bad grammar. The Panel thanked officers for the work put into producing the information pack, however asked that financial information be included within any further reports as it mentioned within the pack that some work placements may occur a charge.

During discussions the Review Panel was informed of the work that Palmers Sixth Form College do to support their students, once students left the college, staff at Palmers contact students to find out what they are doing since leaving college, whether it was confirming the university they had been accepted into or the job they have secured.

It was agreed by all, that work placements needed to be meaningful, so that students actually learned as to whether they felt the career choice was for them and were not just required to carry out filling jobs. The Panel further discussed challenges that they may face and it was highlighted that it was important to manage the skills that students and young people learnt to enable them to transfer their skills into the work place.

The Assistant Principal of Palmers Sixth Form College informed the Panel that the College held career fairs, where they invite local business as well as law firms based in London. Members were advised that students were encouraged to stop, talk and engage with people from the different firms to gain a better understanding of what they could expect from working within the different industries.

RESOLVED:

That Members noted the Information Pack.

7. Witness Day

The Review Panel discussed the possibility of holding two witness sessions, one for employers to see the skills that they require from young people joining the work place and the second with educators to find out what skills are being taught to young people.

Members highlighted the businesses and educators they wished to contact, to explain as to what it was they were investigating and to seek feedback as to what they do. The organisations were:

- Port of Tilbury
- High House Production Park

- DP World
- Lakeside
- Palmers Sixth Form College
- Gable Hall
- The Gateway Academy
- Grays Convent Secondary School
- Ockendon Academy

RESOLVED:

That the Chair of the Review Panel writes to local businesses and schools to seek feedback as to work placements.

The meeting finished at 7.50.

Approved as a true and correct record

CHAIR

DATE

Any queries regarding these Minutes, please contact Democratic Services at Direct.Democracy@thurrock.gov.uk



Grays Convent High School - Supporting Pathways into Work for Young People.

Transferable skills and employability skills taught at Grays Convent School (we have students aged 11-16)

We follow the National Curriculum and therefore cover the following <u>transferable</u> <u>skills</u> particularly within PSHEC and Careers sessions. Students use the National Careers Service website.

- Communication
- Leadership
- Organisation
- Problem-solving
- Teamwork
- Using initiative
- Taking risks
- Adapting to change
- Handling uncertainty
- Financial capability
- Confidence
- IT skills
- Creativity
- Public speaking
- Negotiation

Employability skills

- Application of ICT
- Self-management
- Business awareness
- Problem-solving
- Communication
- Literacy
- Teamwork

These are embedded into most subjects i.e. in English, students prepare and deliver presentations taking into account the needs of the audience and in Mathematics students tackle real life financial problems.

In addition, as a faith school we carry out a considerable amount of charity work whereby students plan an activity, promote it and raise the money. They also plan and deliver Masses and Assemblies.

In terms of Careers Information and Guidance, we have an external Careers Adviser for 2 days per week. Students have experience of the following:

Year 8 – Initial thoughts about your future and possible careers.

Year 9 – Use of diagnostic careers software and advice regarding options. Personal careers interviews take place. Involvement in Thurrock's Next Top Boss.

Years 10 & 11– Personal interview by the external careers adviser, introduction to the National Careers Service, mock interview day and preparation of CVs (external local businessmen and business women interview our students), recognition of transferability of skills. All our Y10 students attend the Opportunity Thurrock event.

Work Experience

We do not currently have students participating in work experience due to the rise in the age that students can take up paid employment and the pressure to ensure all students achieve the best GCSE grades possible.

Duke of Edinburgh Award

We have a large number of participants who greatly benefit in term of their development of problem-solving and teambuilding skills. Many achieve Bronze Award and some go on to Silver.

Palmer's College – Supporting Pathways into Work for Young People.

Through the use of employability skills framework students are provided with the opportunity to develop their attitudes, skills, knowledge and experience in preparation for entering the workplace.

Attitudes

Self-perception - Motivation, confidence, positive attitude, self-belief, pride, positive body language, self-expression and willingness to learn. Opportunities to develop these skills are provided through activities such as: weekly tutorials, group events/activities, 1:1 meetings with tutors, preparation for employment workshops and briefing for students/parents, work experience, volunteering, mentoring programmes, and following the college behavioural policy – Respect, Effort, and Pride.

Attitude towards progression- demonstrating an understanding of career options, progression routes, and job roles that are connected to or relevant to vocational and academic subjects, showing aspiration, motivation to progress, setting career goals, enhanced awareness of job market, willingness to seek advice and guidance. Opportunities to develop these attitudes arise through careers events (internal and external) careers tutorial sessions, preparation for employment workshops and briefing for students/parents, work experience, volunteering, guest speaker programmes, industry visits. 1:1 meetings with careers staff and through the college Work Experience/Volunteering/Employer Engagement Team.

Skills:

Self-Management - skills including the ability to manage time effectively, dress and behave appropriately, accept responsibility, monitor and evaluate progress, set goals, be punctual and reliable, overcome challenges, take constructive feedback, demonstrate flexibility. Opportunities to progress these skills are provided through activities such as the college daily schedule, practical activities, preparation for employment workshops and briefing for students/parents, lessons, trips and visits, work experience, volunteering, 1:1 tutor mentoring, Student Support Services, Trips and visits, guest speakers, Your Life Fair.

Problem Solving Skills- use of creative thinking to develop solutions, generate ideas, analyse facts and situations, identify problems, find creative solutions, prioritise, plan, reflect and use initiative. Opportunities for development arise through team building activities, lesson activities, trips and visits, work experience, volunteering, meeting coursework deadlines, self-study, seeking help where appropriate.

Team working – demonstrating awareness and respect of others including the ability to listen, contribute and provide feedback, leadership, co-operation, negotiation, diplomacy, working towards a common goal, peer feedback and constructive feedback. Opportunities to develop these skills arise through lessons, workshops, practical team building activities, work experience, volunteering, Voluntary Service programme, clubs and activities, team games.

Knowledge

Practical use of Maths – able to represent, analyse and interpret a situation using maths including use of calculating, estimating quantities, relating numbers in a business context and applying formulae. Opportunities for development provided through workshops and competitions, tutorials and lessons highlighting the practical use of maths in the working world.

Practical use of ICT – Use of a range of ICT systems to find, select, develop and present and communicate information including use of word processing, spread sheet packages, the internet, file management, telephones and mobile devices. Opportunities for development include workshops, tutorials, use of ICT suite, production of coursework, tutorials and lessons highlighting the practical use of ICT in the working world.

Communication and literacy - communication skills including oral presentation, verbal understanding, following instructions, writing accurately, comprehension, writing clearly, presenting facts orderly and questioning. Opportunities for development include workshops, tutorials, team working activities, guest speaker and network meetings, preparation for employment workshops and briefing for students/parents, clubs and activities, team games, enterprise events, careers fairs (internal and external), CV workshops and 1:1 sessions, interview skills workshops and mock interviews, work shadowing, work experience, insight days, volunteering, Voluntary Service Programme, Your Life Fair, production of coursework, tutorials and lessons highlighting the practical use of literacy in the working world.

Business Awareness – understanding the key drivers for business success such as profit, recognising needs of customer, customer service. Opportunities provided through guest speaker events, workshops, careers events lessons, enterprise activities, preparation for employment workshops and briefing for students/parents.

Experience – Students have the opportunity to improve their attitudes, skills and knowledge through experience gained by participating in:

- Competitions
- Enterprise events
- Guest Speaker Programmes
- Lessons highlighting numeracy/literacy and employability skills
- Trips and visits
- Independent Volunteering opportunities (regular on-site presence of local volunteering agency)
- College Voluntary Service Programme
- Course related work experience programmes including 2 week placements/ one day per week placements/ ½ day placements/ holiday work experience programmes/ paid work during summer holiday period.
- Part-time iobs
- Internal and external Careers events
- Independent work experience opportunities
- Employability skills workshops

- Guided tutorials
- Team working events
- Preparation for employment workshops and briefing for students/parents
- Work shadowing and insight days
- Mentoring programmes
- Employer recruitment presentations and workshops

